PDD3 6M 5-20
JAMES L. MOONEY
CHIEF OF DETECTIVES

JOHN J. GARRITY
GENERAL SUPT. OF POLICE

CITY OF CHICAGCO
DEPARTMENT OF POLICE
OFFICE OF THE DETECTIVE DIVISION
July 1, 1920.

Messrs. Long & Johnson,

Salisbury,
I‘ ID-.

Deur Sirs:-
Replying to your letter of the 28th of April,
My officers have not been able

Further in-

in re-

ference to the Bankers 0il Company.
Lo get any record in this city of such an 0il company.

quiries are being made, and in case of developments, you will be

advised at once.

M Cblef of Detectives,

/

Yours trul
N\ % %ﬁwﬁ

Tully Sullivan
BJL ‘




